
Appleton Redevelopment Authority

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor9:00 AMWednesday, June 14, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-0640 ARA Minutes from 4-12-23

ARA Minutes 4-12-23.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

23-0641 Request to release the historic Development Agreement dated June 1, 

1985 for the property located at 10 E. College Avenue (Tax Id 

#31-2-0290-01) in Tax Increment Financing District No. 11

FoxCommons_RequestReleaseofHistoricDevelopAgreement_RedevPlan_MemotoARA6-8-23.pdf

Release of Development Agreement (MBF 6.5.23) - 35110934.1.pdf

Exception 10a  - Development Agreement.pdf

Attachments:

23-0642 Request to release the Plan for Appleton Redevelopment Project No. 11 

dated May 4, 1983

FoxCommons_RequestReleaseofHistoricDevelopAgreement_RedevPlan_MemotoARA6-8-23.pdf

Release of Redevelopment Plan (MBF 6.5.23) - 35111626.1.pdf

Exception 10b - Certification of Redevelopment Plan.pdf

Attachments:

23-0643 Elect Chair

23-0644 Elect Vice Chair

23-0645 Set Meeting Date and Time

23-0646 Designate Contact Person

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 6/9/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22816
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ada09475-8b41-43f4-a388-ba1a23b7874e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22817
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6286c3fe-d163-4501-bfff-079184a8811a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=392334ab-1187-4648-9529-db919bc83a66.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c23227af-1e9c-4e34-b230-cf6823a08cce.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22818
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a371f508-a509-4657-ac2f-706712a7a91a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=81a6d67a-e814-4408-b3d2-0c4204c19317.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=86c2d07c-cbbe-4210-b974-ad96473eb11e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22819
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22820
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22821
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22822


June 14, 2023Appleton Redevelopment Authority Meeting Agenda - Final

7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Any questions about items on this meeting are to be directed to Kara Homan, Director, 

Community and Economic Development Department at 920-832-6468.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

*We are currently experiencing intermittent issues/outages with our audio/video 

equipment.  Meeting live streams and recordings are operational but unreliable at times .  

This is due to delays in receiving necessary system hardware components.  We continue 

to look for solutions in the interim and we hope to have these issues resolved soon.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 6/9/2023



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Appleton Redevelopment Authority

9:00 AM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, April 12, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Meeting called to order at 9:03 a.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Downs, Van Dyke, Brokl and HigginsPresent: 4 - 

Fisher, Stuck and Alderperson FirkusExcused: 3 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

23-0317 ARA Minutes from 11-17-22

ARA Minutes 11-17-22.pdfAttachments:

Brokl moved, seconded by Van Dyke, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Downs, Van Dyke, Brokl and Higgins4 - 

Excused: Fisher, Stuck and Alderperson Firkus3 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

23-0318 Request to consider Amendment to the Organization and 

Establishment of Exhibition Center Advisory Committee of the 

Appleton Redevelopment Authority Creation Document relating to 

membership terms

ARA FCEC Advisory Bylaw Revision Memo 4-12-23.pdf

ARA FCEC Advisory Committee Creation Document-Proposed 

Edits.pdf

Attachments:

This approval removes the limit on the number of terms for members and will allow 

the decision of when to replace a member to be deferred to the appointing 

community/entity.

Higgins moved, seconded by Brokl, that the Report Action Item be approved. 

Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Downs, Van Dyke, Brokl and Higgins4 - 

Page 1City of Appleton



April 12, 2023Appleton Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes - Final

Excused: Fisher, Stuck and Alderperson Firkus3 - 

23-0319 Request to approve one (1) vacated Hotelier Appointment and one (1) 

Community Member Re-Appointment to the ARA Exhibition Center 

Advisory Committee

ARA FCEC Adv Com Vacant Hotelier Appt + Comm Member 

Re-Appt Memo.pdf

ARA Exhibition Center Advisory Committee 2016 Appointments-Apr 

2023.pdf

Attachments:

Van Dyke moved, seconded by Higgins, that the Report Action Item be 

approved. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Downs, Van Dyke, Brokl and Higgins4 - 

Excused: Fisher, Stuck and Alderperson Firkus3 - 

Information Items6.

23-0320 Introduction of Kara Homan, Director of Community & Economic 

Development and David Kress, Deputy Director of Community & 

Economic Development

Director Kara Homan and Deputy Director David Kress were introduced.

23-0321 Update on 222 N. Oneida Street

222 N Oneida Sale to Valley Transit Update Memo 4-12-23.pdf

Detailed Site Map 222 N Oneida.pdf

Attachments:

This item was presented and discussed.

23-0322 Update on City-wide ARA Business Enhancement Grants

ARA Business Enhancement Grant Update Memo 4-12-23.pdfAttachments:

This item was presented and discussed.

Adjournment7.

Higgins moved, seconded by Van Dyke, that the meeting be adjourned at 9:25 

a.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Downs, Van Dyke, Brokl and Higgins4 - 

Excused: Fisher, Stuck and Alderperson Firkus3 - 

Page 2City of Appleton



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO: Appleton Redevelopment Authority (ARA) 

  

FROM: Kara Homan, AICP Director of Community & Economic Development  

  

DATE: June 8, 2023 

RE: Request to Release Historic Development Agreement for 10 E. College Avenue and the Plan 

for Appleton Redeveloment Project No. 11 

 

The City of Appleton (independent of the Appleton Redevelopment Authority) has negotiated, and 

recently approved, a development agreement with Fox Commons Properties, LLC for the redevelopment 

of the City Center Plaza Mall Complex.  The original development of the mall site was a partnership 

between the City of Appleton, ARA, and the original developer in the mid-1980s.  That project was 

completed, and to the best of our knowledge, all legal obligations for the original development 

agreement and plans fulfilled.  More details on the new proposed City-supported redevelopment project 

(including staff memos providing an overview of the project, the development agreement, and related 

materials) can be found at the June 7, 2023 Common Council’s agenda packet HERE).  

  

As part of due diligence related to the pending real estate transaction, the title company and legal 

counsel for the Developer identified several historic items needing to be resolved prior to closing.  After 

review with the City Attorney’s office, two items are being advanced for legislative approval - one 

requiring action by both the Appleton Common Council and Appleton Redevelopment Authority 

(ARA); the other just by the Redevelopment Authority.  These include the following:   

   

1. Releasing an existing Development Agreement dated June 1, 1985 (attached) – This was 

approved by the Appleton Common Council on June 7, 2023.  

   

2. Releasing a Plan for Appleton Redevelopment Project No. 11 dated May 4, 1983  

 

Staff Recommendation:  

 

APPROVE authorizing the execution of the following:  

1. Release of the historic Development Agreement dated June 1, 1985 (attached)  

2. Release the Plan for Appleton Redevelopment Project No. 11 dated May 4, 1983 (attached)  

   

Cc:  Chris Behrens, City Attorney   

   

Att: Release of Development Agreement   

 Historic Development Agreement, Dated June 1, 1985   

 Release of Redevelopment Plan  

 Historic Plan for Appleton Redevelopment Project No. 11, Dated May 4, 1983  

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6211031&GUID=F3A0D431-4FCB-42B1-8F25-7C2B9CF868E2&Options=&Search=


 

 

Document Number 

 

RELEASE OF 

DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT 

Document Title 

Recording Area 

 

Drafted by, and after recording return to:  

Michael Best & Friedrich LLP 

1 S. Pinckney Street, Suite 700 

Madison, WI 53703 

Attn: Kevin A. Martin, Esq.   

Parcel Identification Number (PIN):  
Part of 312029001  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE IS PART OF THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT – DO NOT REMOVE.



 

 

RELEASE OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (“Release”) is made as of 

_____________________, 2023 (the “Effective Date”), by and among the CITY OF 

APPLETON, WISCONSIN, a Political Subdivision of the State of Wisconsin (the “City”), the 

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF APPLETON, an authority created by 

the City pursuant to Section 66.431 of the Wisconsin Statutes (the “Redevelopment Authority”), 

and TAM, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company (“TAM”).   

 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, TAM is the successor owner of certain real property and improvements located 

in the City of Appleton, County of Outagamie, Wisconsin, as more particularly described in 

Exhibit A (the “Property”), attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 

WHEREAS, the Property is encumbered by and subject to that certain Development 

Agreement (Restated) entered into as of June 1, 1985 by and among the City, the Redevelopment 

Authority, Avenue Development, Inc., a Wisconsin nonstock corporation, and Center 

Development Venture, a Minnesota general partnership, recorded in the Outagamie Register’s 

Office on July 9, 1985 in Jacket 5526 Image 22 to Jacket 5527 Image 8, as may be amended (the 

“Development Agreement”). 

 

WHEREAS, the City, the Redevelopment Authority and TAM desire to release the Property 

from the Development Agreement. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 

which are hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as 

follows: 

 

1. Release.  The Property is hereby released from the Development Agreement (including, 

without limitation, all amendments thereto and memoranda for recording thereof), and the 

Development Agreement is hereby rendered null and void and of no further force or effect for any 

and all purposes. 

 

2. Governing Law.  This Release shall be governed by and constructed according to the laws 

of the State of Wisconsin. 

 

3. Counterparts. This Release may be executed in any number of counterparts, each 

counterpart for all purposes being deemed an original, and all such counterparts shall together 

constitute only one and the same agreement. 

 

4. Successors and Assigns.  This Release shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit 

of the undersigned and their respective successors and assigns as to the Property. 

 

5. Entire Agreement. The Recitals of this Release are incorporated herein by reference and 

made part hereof.  This Release, together with all exhibits attached hereto, constitutes the entire 



 

 

agreement between the City, the Redevelopment Authority and TAM respecting its subject matter, 

and supersedes any and all oral or written agreements.  

 
[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES]



 

 [City Signature Page to Release] 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Release as of the Effective 

Date. 

CITY OF APPLETON, WISCONSIN 

 

 

 

By: ______________________________________ 

Name: Jake Woodford 

Its: Mayor 

 

By: ______________________________________ 

Name: Kami Lynch 

Its: Clerk 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN  ) 

     ) SS 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY  ) 

 

Personally came before me on __________________, 2023, the above-named Jake Woodford 

and Kami Lynch, on behalf of the City of Appleton, Wisconsin, to me known to be the persons 

who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same in such capacities on behalf 

of the City of Appleton, Wisconsin.  

 

By: _______________________________________ 

Name Printed: ______________________________ 

 

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 

My Commission Expires: _____________________ 

 

 

 



 

[Redevelopment Authority Signature Page to Release] 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF APPLETON 

 

 

 

By: _______________________________________ 

Name: Marissa Downs 

Its: Chair 

 

By: ______________________________________ 

Name: ___________________________________ 

Its: ______________________________________ 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN  ) 

 ) SS 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY  ) 

 

Personally came before me on __________________, 2023, the above-named Marissa Downs 

and ____________________, on behalf of the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Appleton, 

to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument in such capacities and 

acknowledged the same on behalf of the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Appleton.  

 

By: _______________________________________ 

Name Printed: ______________________________ 

 

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 

My Commission Expires: _____________________ 

 



 

 [TAM Signature Page to Release] 
 

TAM, LLC 

 

 

By: ______________________________________ 

Name: ___________________________________ 

Its: ______________________________________ 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN  ) 

 ) SS 

_______________ COUNTY  ) 

 

Personally came before me on __________________, 2023, the above-named 

____________________, on behalf of TAM, LLC, to me known to be the person who executed 

the foregoing instrument in such capacity and acknowledged the same on behalf of TAM, LLC.  

 

By: _______________________________________ 

Name Printed: ______________________________ 

 

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 

My Commission Expires: _____________________ 

 



 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

THE PROPERTY 

 
 

 

 

 

 





































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO: Appleton Redevelopment Authority (ARA) 

  

FROM: Kara Homan, AICP Director of Community & Economic Development  

  

DATE: June 8, 2023 

RE: Request to Release Historic Development Agreement for 10 E. College Avenue and the Plan 

for Appleton Redeveloment Project No. 11 

 

The City of Appleton (independent of the Appleton Redevelopment Authority) has negotiated, and 

recently approved, a development agreement with Fox Commons Properties, LLC for the redevelopment 

of the City Center Plaza Mall Complex.  The original development of the mall site was a partnership 

between the City of Appleton, ARA, and the original developer in the mid-1980s.  That project was 

completed, and to the best of our knowledge, all legal obligations for the original development 

agreement and plans fulfilled.  More details on the new proposed City-supported redevelopment project 

(including staff memos providing an overview of the project, the development agreement, and related 

materials) can be found at the June 7, 2023 Common Council’s agenda packet HERE).  

  

As part of due diligence related to the pending real estate transaction, the title company and legal 

counsel for the Developer identified several historic items needing to be resolved prior to closing.  After 

review with the City Attorney’s office, two items are being advanced for legislative approval - one 

requiring action by both the Appleton Common Council and Appleton Redevelopment Authority 

(ARA); the other just by the Redevelopment Authority.  These include the following:   

   

1. Releasing an existing Development Agreement dated June 1, 1985 (attached) – This was 

approved by the Appleton Common Council on June 7, 2023.  

   

2. Releasing a Plan for Appleton Redevelopment Project No. 11 dated May 4, 1983  

 

Staff Recommendation:  

 

APPROVE authorizing the execution of the following:  

1. Release of the historic Development Agreement dated June 1, 1985 (attached)  

2. Release the Plan for Appleton Redevelopment Project No. 11 dated May 4, 1983 (attached)  

   

Cc:  Chris Behrens, City Attorney   

   

Att: Release of Development Agreement   

 Historic Development Agreement, Dated June 1, 1985   

 Release of Redevelopment Plan  

 Historic Plan for Appleton Redevelopment Project No. 11, Dated May 4, 1983  

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6211031&GUID=F3A0D431-4FCB-42B1-8F25-7C2B9CF868E2&Options=&Search=


 

 

Document Number 

 

RELEASE OF APPLETON 

REDEVELOPMENT 

PROJECT NO. 11 
Document Title 

Recording Area 

 

Drafted by, and after recording return to:  

Michael Best & Friedrich LLP 

1 S. Pinckney Street, Suite 700 

Madison, WI 53703 

Attn: Kevin A. Martin, Esq.   

Parcel Identification Number (PIN):  

312029001 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE IS PART OF THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT – DO NOT REMOVE.



 

 

RELEASE OF APPLETON REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 11 

THIS RELEASE OF APPLETON REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 11 (“Release”) 

is made as of _____________________, 2023 (the “Effective Date”), by the 

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF APPLETON, an authority created by 

the City pursuant to Section 66.431 of the Wisconsin Statutes (the “Redevelopment Authority”).   

 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority adopted that certain Plan for Appleton 

Redevelopment Project No. 11 on May 4, 1983 recorded in the Outagamie Register’s Office on 

June 17, 1987 in Jacket 7660, Image 21-34 as Document No. 917142, as may be amended, (the 

“Plan”) pertaining to the redevelopment of certain real property and improvements located in the 

City of Appleton, County of Outagamie, Wisconsin, as more particularly described in Exhibit A 

(the “Property”), attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority desires to release the Property from the Plan. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Redevelopment Authority hereby releases the Property from the 

Plan as set forth herein. 

 

1. Recitals. The Recitals of this Release are incorporated herein by reference and made part 

hereof.   

 

2. Release.  The Property is hereby released from the Plan (including, without limitation, all 

amendments thereto and memoranda for recording thereof), and the Plan is hereby rendered null 

and void and of no further force or effect for any and all purposes. 

 

3. Governing Law.  This Release shall be governed by and constructed according to the laws 

of the State of Wisconsin. 

 

4. Counterparts. This Release may be executed in any number of counterparts, each 

counterpart for all purposes being deemed an original, and all such counterparts shall together 

constitute only one and the same agreement. 

 

5. Successors and Assigns.  This Release shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit 

of the undersigned and the owner of the Property and its respective successors and assigns. 

 
[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES]



 

[Redevelopment Authority Signature Page to Release of Plan] 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Redevelopment Authority executes this Release as of the 

Effective Date. 

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF APPLETON 

 

 

 

By: _______________________________________ 

Name: Marissa Downs 

Its: Chair 

 

By: ______________________________________ 

Name: ___________________________________ 

Its: ______________________________________ 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN  ) 

 ) SS 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY  ) 

 

Personally came before me on __________________, 2023, the above-named Marissa Downs 

and ____________________, on behalf of the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Appleton, 

to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument in such capacities and 

acknowledged the same on behalf of the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Appleton.  

 

By: _______________________________________ 

Name Printed: ______________________________ 

 

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 

My Commission Expires: _____________________ 

 



 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

THE PROPERTY 

 
That portion of the City of Appleton, County of Outagamie, Wisconsin, bounded generally as follows: 

 
All of Lot Six (6) and part of Lot Five (5) of Block Twenty-seven (27), and all of Lot Seven (7) and part of 

Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Six (6) and Eight (8) of Block Twenty-eight (28) of the APPLETON 

PLAT, and part of vacated Oneida Street lying between Blocks 27 and 28, and part of Lot 1 of Certified 

Survey Map No. 299 as recorded in Volume 2 of Certified Survey Maps, on page 299, as Document No. 

821847, all being in the City of Appleton, Outagamie County, Wisconsin, according to the recorded 

Assessor's Map of said City, more fully described as follows: 

 

Beginning at the Southwest corner of said Block 28, also being the point of intersection of the North line 

of College Avenue with the East line of Oneida Street; thence South 89° 36' 00" West along the North 

line of College Avenue extended and the South line of said Block 27, 223.16 feet; thence North 00° 20' 

12" West, 140.00 feet to the South line of Mid Way; thence North 89° 36' 00" East, along said South line 

of Mid Way, 163.16 feet to the Northeast corner of said Lot 6 of Block 27; thence North 64° 51' 13" East, 

66.10 feet to the West line of said Block 28; thence North 00° 20' 12" West along said West line, 67.50 

feet; thence North 89° 36' 00" East, 176.26 feet; thence South 00° 20' 12" East, 61.00 feet; thence 

South 89° 36' 00" West, 30.00 feet; thence South 00° 20' 12" East, 17.00 feet; thence North 89° 36' 00" 

East, 12.13 feet; thence South 00° 20' 12" East, 157.17 feet to said North line of College Avenue; thence 

South 89° 36' 00" West along said North line, 120.89 feet; thence North 00° 20' 12" West, 80.45 feet; 

thence South 89° 36' 00" West, 37.50 feet to said West line of Block 28; thence South 00° 20' 12" East 

along said West line, 80.45 feet to the point of beginning. 

 

Also described as: All of Lot Six (6) and part of Lot Five (5) of Block Twenty-seven (27), and all of Lot 

Seven (7) and part of Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Six (6) and Eight (8) of Block Twenty-eight (28) 

of the Appleton Plat, and part of vacated Oneida street lying between blocks 27 And 28, and part of Lot 1 

of Certified Survey Map No. 299 as recorded in volume 2 of Certified Survey Maps, on page 299, as 

Document No. 821847, all being in the City of Appleton, Outagamie County, Wisconsin, according to the 

recorded Assessor's Map of said city, more fully described as follows: 

 

Beginning at the Southwest corner of said Block 28, also being the point of intersection of the North line 

of College avenue with the East line of vacated Oneida street; thence South 89° 56' 34" West along the 

north line of College avenue extended and the south line of said block 27, 223.16 feet; thence North 00° 

01' 21" West, 140.11 feet to the south line of City Center street; thence North 89° 56' 34" East, along 

said south line of City Center street, 163.16 feet to the northeast corner of said lot 6 of block 27; thence 

North 65° 11' 47" East, 66.10 feet to the west line of said block 28; thence North 00° 01' 21" West along 

said west line, 67.45 feet; thence North 89° 56' 34" East, 176.26 feet; thence South 00° 01' 21" East, 

60.91 feet; thence South 89° 56' 34" West, 30.10 feet; thence South 00° 01' 21" East, 17.00 feet; thence 

North 89° 56' 34" East, 12.17 feet; thence South 00° 01' 21" East, 157.31 feet to said north line of 

College avenue; thence South 89° 56' 34" West along said north line, 120.83 feet; thence North 00° 01' 

21" West, 80.45 feet; thence South 89° 56' 34" West, 37.50 Feet to said west line of block 28; thence 

South 00° 01' 21" East along said west line, 80.45 Feet to the point of beginning. 

 

 

 






























	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_ARA Minutes 4-12-23
	0002_1_FoxCommons_RequestReleaseofHistoricDevelopAgreement_RedevPlan_MemotoARA6-8-23
	0002_2_Release of Development Agreement (MBF 6.5.23) - 35110934.1
	0002_3_Exception 10a - Development Agreement
	0003_1_FoxCommons_RequestReleaseofHistoricDevelopAgreement_RedevPlan_MemotoARA6-8-23
	0003_2_Release of Redevelopment Plan (MBF 6.5.23) - 35111626.1
	0003_3_Exception 10b - Certification of Redevelopment Plan



